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From: N <

Sent: Friday, 21 April 2023 8:51 am
To: Alice Mellow <amellow@taupo.govt.nz>

Subject: Security for Wednesday

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links, open attachments, or

respond unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Alice,

| regret to inform you that Senjo Security will unfortunately not be able to look after the security requirements on

the 26th April

I have heard nothing to how they are going to turn people away at 200, where these people are going to go once
turned away etc, the potential of protests from locals regarding this event is playing on my mind also

We are a well known local company and | feel we are best to just stay right away from this event

| fully agree to freedom of speech and | also agree to freedom of choice and we choose to not be involved in any

way

Regards,



